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September 11,2023

Allen Berreth

Vice President of Transmission and Distribution Operations
PacifiCorp dba Pacific Power

825 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 2000

Portland, OR 97232

SUBJECT: Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety Issuance of Statement of Substantive Erratum
for PacifiCorp’s 2023-2025 Wildfire Mitigation Plan

Dear Mr. Berreth:

In accordance with the Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety’s (Energy Safety’s) 2023-2025 Wildfire
Mitigation Plan Process and Evaluation Guidelines,* Energy Safety requests that PacifiCorp address a
substantive erratum that Energy Safety found in reviewing PacifiCorp’s 2023-2025 Wildfire Mitigation
Plan (Base Plan or WMP).

PacifiCorp must revise its WMP to address the following:

e Correct Table 8-172 “Vegetation Management and Inspection Performance Metrics Results by
Year” of its WMP with information from Data Request OEIS-P-WMP_2023-PC-005, Question 1.
PacifiCorp provided its response to this data request on August 18, 2023,3 which confirmed the
correct Quarterly Data Report (QDR) from which these metrics can be found and provided an
updated Table 8-17, populated from its Q2 2023 QDR.

e Correct Table 8-5 “Grid Design, Operations, and Maintenance Performance Metrics Results by
Year” of its WMP with information from Data Request OEIS-P-WMP_2023-PC-005, Question 2.
PacifiCorp provided its response to this data request on August 18, 2023,* which confirmed the
correct QDR from which these metrics can be found and provided an updated Table 8-5 with
data populated from its Q2 2023 QDR.

! Energy Safety's 2023-2025 Wildfire Mitigation Plan Process and Evaluation Guidelines (Dec. 2022) Section 4.3, page 5
(https://efiling.energysafety.ca.gov/eFiling/Getfile.aspx?fileid=53287&shareable=true, accessed May 5, 2023).

2 PacifiCorp’s table number does not match Energy Safety 2023-2025 WMP Technical Guidelines. This should be labeled as
Table 8-16.

3 Data Request OEIS-P-WMP 2023-PC-005 (Question 1)
(https://efiling.energysafety.ca.gov/eFiling/Getfile.aspx?fileid=54519&shareable=true, accessed August 22, 2023).

4 Data Request OEIS-P-WMP 2023-PC-005 (Question 2)
(https://efiling.energysafety.ca.gov/eFiling/Getfile.aspx?fileid=54519&shareable=true, accessed August 22, 2023).
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PacifiCorp must include the corrected Tables 8-17 and 8-5 in its revised WMP, submitted in response
to Energy Safety’s Revision Notice issued to PacifiCorp on September 11, 2023. PacifiCorp must
submit its Revision Notice Response, inclusive of this substantive erratum, to the Energy Safety
Deputy Director via email and to the 2023-2025 Wildfire Mitigation Plans docket (#2023-2025-WMPs)
via Energy Safety’s e-filing system by Wednesday, October 11, 2023.5 PacifiCorp must concurrently
serve its Revision Notice Response to the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CAL
FIRE) at CALFIREUtilityFireMitigationUnit@fire.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Tl G

Shannon O’Rourke
Deputy Director | Electrical Infrastructure Directorate
Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety

52023 to 2025 Electrical Corporation Wildfire Mitigation Plans docket (2023-2025-WMPs)
(https://efiling.energysafety.ca.gov/EFiling/DocketIinformation.aspx?docketnumber=2023-2025-WMPs, accessed July 24,
2023).
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